
. -  
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: 980506-TI; Cyberlink 

Ok. 

_ - - - _  Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2000 3:40 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 980506-TI; Cyberlink 

also Patty D has requested that the docket title to 000476 be revised to 
reflect, I1Request for approval of internal reorganization and corporate 
restructure . . . . . . . . . .  rest us OK 

Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2000 3:39 PM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: 980506-TI; Cyberlink 

Ok. 

_ - _ _ -  Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2000 3:25 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: 980506-TI; Cyberlink 

Linda, please change the docket title to remove, 
IXC Certificate No. 3593“. We have already cancelled the certificate. 

“and cancellation of 
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